

RAHEEL SYED

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Solutions-driven project management professional with over 5 years of demonstrated success in managing Low Voltage & Medium Voltage Power Projects in Middle East and Pakistan, catering to industries like Oil & Gas, Hospitality Management, Real Estate, Educational Institutes, Textiles, and Pharmaceuticals. Actively seeking opportunities for a Project Management role pertaining to the Energy & Power sector. Hands-on experience in Variation Orders, Risk Management and Customer-focus related to project deliverables. Highly regarded for possessing strong communication and multi-tasking skills.

EXPERIENCE

Project Manager - Field Services, 03/2017 to Current **Schneider Electric - Karachi, Pakistan**

I am responsible for the Country Operations portfolio, including but not limited to, Supply of Spares, High Voltage Lump Sum Turn-Key Projects, Low & High Voltage Asset Modernizations having Eco-Struxure Asset Advisor functionality.

Site Manager, 02/2016 to 09/2016 **GE Grid Solutions - Karachi, Pakistan**

I led a team of 50 people and was made responsible for Site Operations at 50MW Gul Ahmed Wind Farm Project, including its timely completion and commissioning within a span of 06 months.

Site Engineer, 11/2014 to 12/2015 **Al Arrab Contracting Co. Ltd - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia**

Directly supervised the sub-contractor during installation, testing and commissioning of 132kV GIS equipment, Power Transformers, Protection Panels, and 13.8kV Switchgear Panels.

Design Coordinator, 02/2012 to 07/2014 **Al Toukhi Contracting Co. Ltd - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia**

I was made responsible for technically reviewing all necessary project documentation generated during Design phase and their submission to Operations Team for customer approval.

EDUCATION

Master of Science, Engineering Project Management, 2010 **University of Manchester** - Manchester, United Kingdom

- Dissertation in Delays and Disputes in Projects

Bachelor of Engineering, Electrical & Electronics Engineering, 2009 **Brunel University** - London, United Kingdom

GPA: 2:1 (Achieved)

- Dissertation in Effects of Harmonics on Power Transformers



CONTACT

Address: Karachi Pakistan 75000

Phone: +92 300 8247746

Email: srfareed@gmail.com

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

- Project Management
- Liaison with Engineering & Design
- Field Coordination
- Project Planning
- Risk Mitigation
- Project Finance
- Liaison with Supply Chain & Logistics
- Team Management
- Safety Best Practices

LANGUAGES

- English - Native Speaker
- Urdu - Native Speaker
- German - Intermediate (Goethe Zertifikat B1 Level)
- Arabic - Basic Knowledge

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

I consider myself as a peace-loving individual having keen interest in reading, watching movies, playing video games and meeting friends and family.